
DATE: _____________________________ 

 

 

TO:  FIRST INTERSTATE BANK GREATER BELLE FOURCHE FUND 

 

FROM:  ____________________________________________ 

 

RE:  ADVISED FUND DISTRIBUTION REQUEST 

 

The ______________________________________________ certifies that the items marked 1 

through 5 are attached to our grant application. 

 

 

 1.  A signed grant application form. 

 

 2.  The applicant meets the criteria and guidelines set forth by the South Dakota 

       Community Foundation. 

 

 3.  A copy of the applicant’s IRS statement that says the entity is a tax-exempt 501 (c) 

      (3) entity. 

 

 4.  A signed statement from the applicant that states their 501 (c)(3) status is in good 

       Standing. 

 

5.  A written board resolution on file designating those individuals that will sign the   

     above statement. 

 

 

 

_____________________________________ 

Name 

 

 

____________________________________ 

Date 

 

 

____________________________________ 

Title 

 


